Tueaday, Jume 19, 1958
Dear Grete: =

Thanks fer yeur letter ef the 13th which arrived yesterdsy amd which I had been heping te
receive since the middle of last week. After all, time is impertawmt em this deal because
the telepheme cempamy has excavated the emtire parkimg let amd weuld like the use ef eur
plece fer material sterage duriwg cemstructiem ef their additien.

Based en yemr letter, last might 1 sent Bert the fellewing wire:

"Received letter tedey frem Grete dated Jume thirteemth requesting yeu te semd
papors te him fer sigmeture. Flease de se immediately amd else imferm Harris
or MoDewell ef this develefment. Keep me sdvised. Regards. Schuy"

I hepe Bert was able te got the papers eff te yeu teday se that there will be me delay in
gotting them back inte the hamis ef McDewell at the telepheme cempamy. Yeu may recell, im
ny letter of Jume 2md, I imdicated that the cemtract was made eut im the mame ef MoDewell
whe 1s & lemg-time empleyee ef the IBT cempamy. Harris is the telepheme cempamy's breker

on the deal amd accerdimg te the cemtract the telephems cempsmy is payimg Harris the mermal
brokerage. Thus the telepheme cempamy is payimg a gress price ef appreximately $34,000 simce
they are buying the vacant lamd em whioh mermal cemmissiem is 10% ef the gress price, amd

on which we met the $30,000,

Apparemtly yeu feel that the price is extraerdimarily high amd I cam assure yeu that the
telephene cempany is met imterested im hamdinmg eut memey fer the fum ef it, The cembimatien
of several oclrocumstamces made it pessible fer us te ebtaim this price; met the least ef which
was the fact that we did met fimally cemclude the deal umtil they had brekem greumd mext deer
for the additiem, Amd all alemg up te that peint, they umdeubtedly figured they ceuld buy it
for less,

Ingefar as my met memtieming it last Christmes time whem yeu were here, the plain amd simple
angwer is that we did met kmew it was the telepheme cempsmy whick had beem makimy evertures te
ug threugh the third party, Mr. Harris., Abeut twe ysars age, Harris stepped im eme merminmg
and imdicated he might have a cliemt imterested im eur preperty amd were we imterested im
selling, We did met cemmit eurselves but cemversed with him; he flmelly allewed as hew he
theught his cliemt might e willinmg te pay $15,000 amd weuld defimitely met waut the heuse.
He rofused te divulge the mame eof his cliemt at that time Wwut said he weuld certainly de se
if we over get areumd te megetiating, We teld him we might cemsider sellimg, but certainly
net at that price. Over the mext several memths he stepped back mew amd them te see hew we
were ceming alemg with eur plams te meve the heuse. Yeu will recall that at that time it was
our imtentien te meve the heuse amd 1live im it at a mew lecatiem, and sell the lawd as vaocant
preperty simce we had teld yeu frem time te time, im several letters, that we ceuld realize as
nuch er mere em the vacamt as we ceuld by sellimg the heuse amd let te semeeme whe weuld have

te remedel feor offices eto.

Just befere Christmas, Harris called me amd said he was geimg te Califermia after the helldays
and heped we ceuld maybe get dewn te talkimg serieus busimess befere he left, At that time

he had upped his telking figure te $18,000 te $20,000. Simce my job humtiag was just then
Poginming I stalled umtil I kwew what I was geimg te be deing - amd where. Alse, I folt sure
that if he had pursued us this lemg, he might well ge higher, Alse, we had geveral ether
peeple We wanted te centact as prespective buyers te seumd them eut as te what they might paye.
Te de all this - write letters # humt jebs - clese up Vertical Blinmd - was me easy task,

While yeu were im Wheatem I teld yeu that I wes leekimg areumd, smd thet we weuld umdeubtedly
bo leaving Wheatem semetime by the sprimg, amd weuld them 1like te sell the preperty. Yeu
replied that I had the Pewer ef Attermey which was all I meeded te take care ef the mtter.

After yeu had left Harris centaocted us again; said he was abeut te leave for Califermia; ami
teld me that his ocliemt was Illimeis Bell, At that peimt, time was impertamt te them amd they
were willimg te reveal themselves, im hepes ef gettimg semethinmg dene immedigtely - while Harris
was sway, if uoossaryc Seeeee, as yeu oam plainly see, I did met tell yeu abeut dealings

with I11imeis Bgll at “hristmas time wecause at that time I had had me dealings with theml}

In bl;ief, the matter of the heuse and garage being meved marrews dewn te "where oam it be



meved te?". Im view of the cities restrictiems em disturbimg tree limks extemiimg ever the
streets, amd the scarcity ef vacamt lets, there is met a great cheice. There is emly eme
reute - up Wgsley te Gary Avemue wit him the city limits., There are me lets available
aleng this reute. We hove cembed the area, have talked te city fathers at great lemgth,
have talked te Jee Muehlfeldt, amd are cemvimced that there is just methimg withinm the
city limits availa®le., Fer many menxths, we were teld by the city fathers that the heuse
is Just tee wide te e meved; fimslly, the week befere we left tewn, we get cenf irmatiem
frem the street superimt endemt em this fact. Imn erder te meve the heuse, the eaves will
have te e out back while the meving is im pregress, amnd them rebuilt at the mew sight,
This xews diaturbed us semewhat; umtil we talked te Jee Muehlfeldt whe says it is dems
all the time im his dusimess. He cam mwdle it witheut smy questiem. He has evem had
te remeve cemplete reefs im erder te meve heuses, amd them replace them! This is me
proedlem, and it dees clear up exce and fer all the fact that if we ocut back the eaves

the city will grast permissiem te hnve the heuse meved. It teek us memths te get this
ocermittment; fimally we didl

You imdicate that we did net discuss this with yeu at Christmas times gimce we had ne
definite plesms as te where we weuld meve it er whem we weuld meve it er IF we weuld meve
it -- and ne definite wrd frem the oity that it ceuld be meved -- there was mething te
disouss that had met already bDeem writtem yeu in mamy memy letters durimg the last several
years. Yeou will recall that at the time the Pewer ef Attermey was drawn, it was eur hepe
te meve the heuse se we ceuld live im it., But at Christmas time, with my Jeb change beinmg
imminent, we had every imtentiem eof leavimg Wwatem, as we teld yeu. The theught eof
meving the heuse did met ceme up agaim until we had discevered that Illimeis Bell weas
willing te pay se much mere fer the vacamt lamd tham were amy ether prespects whe
oemsidered usimg the heuse as is. These imcluded Claris Bricker, whe cemsidered using

the heuse fer a shep; amnd Dr. Yymgarden, whe cemsidered remedelimg the heuse fer effices.
Neither was imterested im amywhere mear the price Illimeis Bgll had effered.

Your letter ef the 13th is the first time yeu have ever imdicated te us that yeu might
ocengider ceming back te Wwatem, amd that yeu might wish te meve the heuse fer yeurself.
Certainly, had yeu ever memti emed this at Christmas time er im amy letters, we ceuld have
given you a let of depe sbeut it. Believe me, we are autherities em the preblems ef
neving or met-meving heuses in Wheatem, after the dickerimg areumd we have been ferced
te deo with olty fathers durimg the past several yearsl

Te got back te available wvacaxt land te whioch the heuse might be meved, In additien te all
the milliens eof details we had t» take care eof with respect te mevimg, megetiating with
Illimeis Bell, sud preparimg te leave Wheatem, durimg that last week we spent cemsiderable
time talkimg te Bert, Jee Muehlfeldt, the city, amd real estate peeple sbeut mevimg the
houge snd finding a gite. There is land eutside the oity limits eff Gary Avemw . Septic
temk and well will have te be dug. Prices em the lets eut there vary frem $1500 te $50004
We bolieve & decent eme cam be purchased fer abeut $2500; im faot, we feumd eme Just seuth
of Jowdl Resd which oam prebably be beught fer that sum. The gas furmace, which I put imte
the heuse & few years sge, oam be utilized at that site simce there is gas available im that
seotien. (This is met true o mest of that area). Reughly, I figure this way, after
talking te Bert whe has meved & heuse er twe em his ewm amd them re-seld them:

Let $ 2500
Meving of heuse and
digging of bPasement: 5000
Septic temk and well: 1000
Wire cests: 1000 (this item imvelves pheme ocempany amd Public Sve.
ce,, beth ef whem have te lewer wires fer heuse te
pass by)

Migoellameeus: tree-trimming,
driveway, teuch-ups, eto. 1000

Estimated tetal cest: $ 10,500

After talkimg te several real estate firms, we sre advised that the heuse will prebably
Wring between $16,000 and $18,000 im that lecatiem. Therefere, a petemtial prefit exists



of between £5500 te $7500, less brekerage which will have te e paid a real estate breker te
sel]l the heuse after it is cempleted em the mew site.

The altermatives te mevimg the heuse are: having it tern dewn, which meither yeu mer I want te
see doene or tryimg te sell it te Muehlfeldt te meve fer himself, im which oesse he will pay
next te methimg judgimg by what he has paid fer ether heuses inm Wheatem. PFPersemally, I am
willimg te take the gamble te make the prefit, as I have explalimed te yeu im previeus letters,
In my last letter ef Jume 2ad, I effered yeu the same eppertumity -~- te take the gamble with
me smd split whatever prefits can be made en the deal.

If you want te live im the heuse en Jewel Read er semewhere else eut im that ares, it is
perfectly e.k. with me, previding yeu effer me the seme altermatives I effered yeu....that is,
the eppertumity te prefit em the deal. I have teld yeu that I sm willing te gamble by myself
on the chance of makimg frem five te sevem theusamd dellars prefit; er else I am willimg te
share the gemble and the prefit with yeu if yeu wemt te share the expemse., If yeu want te
meve the heuse yeuself and use it as a future heme fer yeursgelf, them I feel that I sm
ontitled te am ameunmt equivalent te the prefit I weuld have made en the deal had we split

the prefits; mamely, $3500,

If yeu are serieusly cemtemplatimg havimg the heuse meved fer yeur ewn use, I'm sure that
Bert will hamdle all the details fer yeu just as he was geimg te de fer me. Amd he ceuld
certaimly give yeu defimite cest figures. Im amy case, whem yeu sige the cestract, please
let me kmew yeur decisiem abeut the heuse Wecsuse by the terms ef the cemtract the heuse

has te e remeved withim & stipulated peried ef time after the title tramsfer. Imcidemtally,
the time allewed is sdequate sccerdimg te Jee Mushlfeldt, whem Bert recemmemis fer the Jeb,
Jee is all set te ge as seem as the site is selected.

I em semding & cepy ef this letter te Bert te keep him pested. Yeu may have writtem Bert
yourself te semd the cemtract dewn te yeu, which I hepe is the caese; hewever, my wire teek

care of 1t im emy event,

Best regards.

PeSe The cepper amd alumimum receivimg equipmemt which was em the rafters im the garage
ever the deer was picked up by Hehn fellewimg yeur letter. I asked them te semd yeu
sn invextery metatiem direct; ami I suggest yeu write te him fer the imventery additiens
simce the erigimel wareheuse shipmemt, which imcludesthese items plus the desk, the
dresser, the mirrer, amd that gas durmer yeu had im the basement at 212 -- all these
latter items werepicked up May 1lth., Weé imcluded the gas Wurmer, thinkisg yeu might
have future use fer it.

S.
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